

Minutes - General Meeting Saturday, February 6, 2016 Angelos at the Point, Dandridge, TN

Cissy Mayo called the meeting to order and introduced the newly elected officers: Pete Hitch, president; Kathryn Moore, vice president; Heather Jones, treasurer; and Dianna Pearson, secretary

Dianna Pearson distributed minutes from the December 13, 2015 general meeting. Motion and second to approve

Copies of the treasurer's report were handed out. Motion and second to approve

Horse show dates for 2016 were announced, ETSA Spring Classic April 29 & 30 and ETSA Midsummer Classic August 4-6. Members who were present were reminded that these are the two shows at which members can help to meet the qualification for high point awards.

Kathryn Moore talked with members about the Morristown Charity Horse Show and wanted everyone's thoughts on the if show should be Thursday – Saturday or Friday – Sunday.

The production of the membership directory was explained to members and everyone was informed that advertising space was available for purchase in the book.

The first show committee meeting date and location was announced-Ye Old Steakhouse, Knoxville, TN on Thursday, February 11, 6 p.m. to work on the ETSA Spring Classic Horse Show.

Members were asked if anyone was interested in hosting the Spring Social and Debbie Tolliver said she and Jerry would host at their Blue Grass Farm.



Minutes – Show Committee Meeting Monday, February 29, 2016 Shoney's, Dandridge, TN

Members Present: Barbara Badenhope, Lisa Catron, Carol Coffman, Pete Hitch, Lu Howard, Heath Hughes, Heather Jones, Cissy Mayo, Kathryn Moore, Dianna Pearson, Don Rhoton, Sharon Rhoton., Ashley Wilde

Non-members Present: Luanne Kilday Malone, Nancy Phillips

Kathryn Moore called the meeting to order.

Members looked at the list of judges collected from members. The committee was in agreement that Liz Bolton who was the first name on the list was too far away to bring in to judge. Brent Jacobs was the second name on the list and has accepted the job to judge the 2016 ETSA Midsummer Classic Horse Show.

Financial information for the 2015 Midsummer Classic was provided to committee members in the event questions arose on expenditures for that show.

The committee reviewed the classes from the 2015 Midsummer Classic and moved some classes and added Open Western Pleasure, Open 3 Gaited and Open 5 Gaited. Dianna Pearson proposed to the committee that where necessary, moved classes and additions be numbered with an "A" so that complete revision of the list of qualifying classes was not necessary. The committee members were agreeable with that numbering method.

Breakfast and the exhibitor's party were discussed. The committee agreed that they would like to have Chris Bond as DJ for the exhibitor's party. The committee also voiced that they would like to have doughnuts from Peggy Ann's in Greeneville for the breakfast room.

The committee looked at the volunteer list and Don Rhoton was asked if he would be willing to cook the hot dogs again.

Kathryn and Dianna volunteered to contact show officials.

The volunteer list for the ETSA Spring Classic Horse Show was reviewed and Kathryn said that she would be contacting people to help with some of the positions that did not have volunteers at that point.



Minutes - General Meeting Sunday, April 3, 2016 Blue Grass Farm, Greenback, TN

Present: Kaitlin Hughes, Celeste Byerley, Maggie Ward, Laura Green Heath Hughes, Ann Ramey Boyd, Cissy Mayo, Dianna Pearson, Lisa Catron, Lu Howard, Debbie Tolliver, Jerry Tolliver, Scott Byerley, Kathryn Moore

Kathryn Moore called the meeting to order (Pete Hitch was unable to attend)

Copies of the minutes from the February 6 meeting were distributed for approval. Motion: Lisa Catron – Second: Cissy Mayo

The treasurer's report was distributed for approval. Motion: Lisa Catron – Second: Laura Green

The volunteer positions for the ETSA Spring Classic were discussed and Kathryn told those present that anyone who was willing to volunteer would be appreciated. The volunteer list for Midsummer Classic was also distributed so members could see what was needed for that show.

A date was discussed for the next show committee meeting and the group decided a date in May would be best. Kathryn was to check for a date and location.

Setting a date for the next general meeting was discussed and everyone was in agreement for the Wednesday prior to Midsummer Classic.



Minutes - General Meeting Wednesday, August 3, 2016 Walters State Great Smoky Mountains Expo Center, White Pine, TN

Present: Deborah Richardson, Aimee Harrell, Sharon Rhoton, Pete Hitch, Heath Hughes, Dianna Pearson, Laura Green, Debbie Tolliver, Sharon Chrisman, Gab Chrisman

Pete Hitch called the meeting to order.

Copies of minutes from the April 3 meeting were distributed for approval and received a motion and second to approve.

Treasurers reports for the months of April, May, and June were distributed for approval and received a motion and second to approve.

The volunteer list for the show was reviewed and all needed positions were filled.

The next general meeting was discussed and Laura Green volunteered to host the meeting along with a Christmas Social in her home at Knoxville, TN. The date would be the first weekend of December.

A request was made to change the start time to 7 p.m. each evening with the reason behind the request being the heat. A motion was made and second received to delay the start of evening performances to 7 p.m.

Several individuals requested to have classes moved in the schedule. The requested changes were discussed and it was the consensus of members present that no changing of classes be allowed and that the rules set for the show be followed. Laura green made a motion of leave the schedule as is with no changes and that the rules be followed. A second was received and members voted in favor.

It was announced to members present that the National Racking Horse Association's Tennessee State Horse Show would benefit Lara AnnaBeth Runyon and that anyone who wished to make a donation or purchase an ad was welcome to do so.